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Kimberley Pena

OVUBRY-ET

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 4:54 PM
To: Vic Cordiano

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090484-El

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 09564-09 to the source. Thank you.

From: Vic Cordiano

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 4:18 PM
Ta: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Carl Vinson; Larry Harris
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090484-EI

Yes, the first request (DN 09564-09) was superseded by the second (DN 11174-09), so it may be returned to Gulf..
Thanks.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 1:34 PM
To: Vic Cordiano; Larry Harris

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite MclLean
Subject: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090484-EI

Vic and Larry, on 12/03/09 CLK issued an order granting confidential classification for DN 11174-09. The
order references 09564-09 as being the originally filed document. Is DN 09564-09 to be returned to the source
since the order specifies that the information on DN 11174-09 supersedes the information on 09564-09?
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